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Liaison Statement 

 

From:   SA WG3 

To:   CN WG4 

CC:    

Subject:    Move of TS 33.200 - Network Domain Security from Rel-4 to Rel-5 

 

Contact:    Stefan Puetz, T-Mobil. mailto: stefan.puetz@t-mobil.de  

 

 

 

 

SA WG3 decided at their meeting #17, in Göteborg, Sweden, that the completion of TS 33.200 could not be 
achieved for the Rel-4 time frame. SA WG3 therefore decided to move this feature to Rel-5. 

SA WG3 kindly ask CN WG4 to take this into account in their specifications. 

 


